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MEMORANDUM FOR: Office Directors

FROM: Lee V. Gossick
Executive Director for Operations

SUBJECT: TMI INCIDENT RESPONSE: RETURN TO NORMAL
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES

This memorandum cancels my directive of April 30, 1979, authorizing the
Controller and the Director, Office of Administration, to waive existing
NRC restrictions on travel, overtime and premium pay, within the limits of
our statutory authority, in order to provide maximum support to NRC's
response to TMI. Effective immediately, any NRC regulations on travel,,

overtime and premium pay which were waived during the response are fully
reinstated. .

Also, effective immediately, this memorandum fully reinstates the require-
ment in NRC Appendix 4136, Part III, B and D, to grant compensatory time
in lieu of approved irregular or occasional overtime pay for FLSA-exempt
employees whose basic rate of pay exceeds GG-10/10. However, because in
some exceptional circumstances there may be a continuing need to pay such
employees rather than grant compensatory time, Bulletin NRC 4136-44, ,

" Exception to Permit Payment Instead of Compensatory Time Off for Irregular
or Occasional Overtime," has been issued to allow this flexibility.

Ques *iol s regarf ng corr.pensation enticlements may ba directed tc Ms . Huel
Meadows, Management and Policy Branch, Division of Organization and Personnei,
ADM, at 492-821D Questions regarding travel may be directed to Mr. Robert
Rakowski, Division of Accounting, CON, at 492-7030. Questions on the time
attendance cards may be directed to Ms. Joyan Thompson, Employee Compensation
Unit, Division of Accounting, CON, at 492-7236.

Please inform members of your staff who are affected by this memorandum of
its contents,

s

s/
e V. Gossick

Executive Director Jor Operations
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